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Solicitation Amendment No. 001 
 
Title:  Office Furniture, Category 2, 3 & 5  
 
(1)  This solicitation is hereby amended to provide the following questions and answers: 

 
Q1: Product Category 2 (Page 9) Does the end user have a proposed layout where these 
electric tables are being installed. For example, is the overall workstation size 72” x 72”? In 
this case, the main surface could then be 70” x 29” with a return surface at 40”W x 23”D.    
A1: This product will be used in various offices; however, we are prepared to accept +/- 1” 
on each surface for both table sizes. Therefore 30”W X72”L can be 29W’-31W’ X 71”L-
73”L and 24”WX36”L can be 23W”-25W” X 35”L-37”L. The measurements are defined as 
Depth-Width Diameter x Length. Height adjustable 23” to 48.7”. 

 
 
Q2: Is the first surface actually 36”W x 24”D as several manufacturer’s only start their 
surfaces at 46”W because of the width of the electric base. 
A2: The measurement is 24”W x 36”L - The measurements are defined as Depth-Width 
Diameter x Length. Height adjustable 23” to 48.7”. 

 
 
Q3: For the second worksurface, is 70”W x 29”D acceptable? Electric table surfaces are 
normally slightly smaller to eliminate any pinch points when raising or lower the surface. 
A3: See A1 
 
Q4: Product Category 3 (Page 9) The GOCUID code is for a lower that is 12”W x 20”D x 
48” to 54”H. Does the end user want this unit to be approximately 66”H? 
A4: Yes. Annex A- Technical Specifications dimensions up to 66in high 
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Q5: Does the end user want 389 Single Locker units as they are also sold in Double and 
Triple units. These are much cheaper than Single Lockers. 
A5: We do not want double or triple stacked if they are stacked high, but we are willing to 
accept up to 50% of the total quantity if they are stacked side by side 
 
Q6: If the end user wants a 66”H locker will slightly shorter models be acceptable? (ie) 
64.5”H as most manufacturers have standard heights. 
A6: We are prepared to accept - 2” on the height of the locker as our Annex A Technical 
specifications allows for 48” – 66” High 
 
Q7: Does the end user want digital locks? They are requesting two different types, “built in 
locking mechanism” and “keyless, electric lock”. 
A7: Electric locks that are built in and keyless. Electronic locks must be programmable  (able 
to accommodate assigned and shared usage) 
RFID activated locks are the preferred mechanism for lockers 
Where RFID is not available and numeric pads are utilised, consider brail along with printed 
numbers 
 
Q8:Can you confirm if the end user wants Items 1 and 2 assembled at their Regional 
Warehouse and they will then look after transferring these tables to their Saint John office?       
A9: Items to be assembled at Regional Warehouse and we will transfer to the end location. 

 
Q9: Concerning the tops from Category 2: does the end user require these tops to be in true 
dimensions (24"x36" & 30"x72") or with "gap pinch" (23"x34" & 29"x70")? 
A9: We are prepared to accept +/- 1” on each surface for both table sizes. Therefore 30”W 
X72”L can be 29W’-31W’ X 71”L-73”L and 24”WX36”L can be 23W”-25W” X 35”L-
37”L. The measurements are defined as Depth-Width Diameter x Length. Height adjustable 
23” to 48.7” 

 
 
(2)  Reference:  Step 3 - PSIB 
  

To clarify, this procurement is set aside under the federal government’s Procurement 
Strategy for Indigenous Business (PSIB) ONLY. This procurement is set aside from the 
international trade agreements under the provision each has for set-asides for small and 
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minority businesses. Further to Article 800 of the Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA), 
CFTA does not apply to this procurement.   

 
If your bid has already been forwarded and you wish to revise same, this revision should be sent 
either in a sealed envelope and mailed to the above address or by facsimile (506) 851-6759 and 
reach the undersigned before the appropriate closing date.  The solicitation number and 
the closing date are to be shown on the outside of the sealed envelope or on the facsimile 
transmission. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the solicitation document remain unchanged remain 
unchanged.  
 
All enquiries concerning this amendment are to be forwarded to: 
Name: Andrew MacFarlane 
161 St. Peters Road, 
2nd Floor Suite 204 
Charlottetown, PE 
C1A 5P7 
 
Telephone No:  (782) 377-4248 
Facsimile No:  (506) 851-6759 
Email:  andrew.macfarlane@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca 

 


